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From: Mahendra Shah
To: Daniel Huang; Elaine Keegan; Robert Shewmaker; RonParkhI
Date: 12/18/02 4:31PM
Subject: Fwd: AIRCRAFT STUDIES AND ANALYSIS

For your information. Thanks.

Mahendra

CC: y F p - Earl Easton; M. Wayne Hodges
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AGENDA

NRC MEETING WITH NEI/EPRI
Aircraft Studies and Consequence Analysis

(CLOSED DOOR SAFEGUARDS MEETING)

DECEMBER 19,2002
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

One White Flint
First Floor

Commission Hearing Room
8:30 a.m. - 12:00 Noon

8:30 a.m. - 8:35 a.m.

8:35 a.m. - 8:40 a.m.

8:40 a.m. - 9:00 a.m.

9:00 a.m. - 9:15 a.m.

9:15 a.m. - 9:25 a.m.

9:25 a.m. - 9:35 a.m.

9:35 a.m. - 9:50 a.m.

9:50 a.m. - 10:10 a.m.

10:10 a.m. - 10:20 a.m.

10:20 a.m. - 10:30 a.m.

10:30 a.m. - 11:00 a.m.

11:00 a.m. -12:00 Noon

Welcome/Introduction

Opening Remarks

Aircraft Selection/Flight Characteristics

Impact Loading Characteristics

Results, Reinforced Concrete Containment

Results, Pre-stressed Concrete Containment

Results, Free-Standing Steel Containment

Break

Results, Spent Fuel Pools

Results, Dry Storage/Transport Casks

Discussion/Questions and Answers

Consequence Analysis Results

Ashok Thadani

Steve Floyd

Doug True

Greg Hardy

Greg Hardy

Joe Rashid

Joe Rashid

Joe Rashid

Joe Rashid

All

John Gaertner
Doug True

Ashok Thadani12:00 Noon Closing Remarks


